Lucas Clarke

From: Donna O'Donoghue <donna.odonoghue@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 12:11 PM

To: Peter Nibbs; Lucas Clarke

Subject: Fwd: E Trade Mission program

Attachments: image002.png; ATTO0001.htm; Program - Premier - Japan & USA - V5d.docx;
ATT00002.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: David Russo <David.Russo@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Date: 25 May 2018 at 9:22:57 am AEST

To: Mary-Anne Munro <Mary-Anne.Munro@ministerial.qld.gov.au>,
"donna.odonoghue@ministerial.qld.gov.au" <donna.odonoghue @miinisterial.qld.gov.au>, Geoff
Breusch <Geoff.Breusch@ministerial.qld.gov.au>, Julia Sheedy <julia.sheedy@premiers.qld.gov.au>,

Tina Culpo <Tina.Culpo@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Cc:' é?:clﬁ/prgperty/envirlonment [HQ " <| k@ Qoli_ce.gld.gov.a u>

Subject: E Trade Mission program

Hi
Latest electronic program.

Regards

This email, together with any attachments, is.intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information. If received ir: error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and
delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this emaii, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, madification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Version 5d

Official Visit to Japan and USA by the Hon Annastacia Palaszczuk MP,
Premier of Queensland and Minister for Trade

29 May - 8 June 2018

PROGRAM

Time in bold indicates local time
Time in normal font indicates Brisbane time

Time Differences

Tokyo 1 hour behind Brisbane

Boston 14 hours behind Brisbane
Los Angeles 17 hours behind Brisbane
Las Vegas 17 hours behind Brisbane

Tuesday 29 May 2018 — Brishane/Tokyo

.73 irelevant information

Program V&d 24/05/2018
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Sunday 3 June 2018 - Boston

.73 iTelevant information

Program V5d 24/05/2018 Page 12
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B./3 irrelevant information

2:55pm
4:55am (Mon)

Walk to Great-Republic Room
Travel time: Smins

3:00pm - 3:45pm
5:00am - 5:45am
(Mon)

i _ﬁt_tendées:

__Meetiir";'g’f___\'cyiﬁt.h—*lmperium 3 and Townsville City Council

= ~Gouncillor Jenny Hill - Mayor, Townsville City Council

- “fir Cory Cooney - Executive Director, Imperium 3

= Mr Bill Moss AO (TBC) — Chairman, Boston Energy and
Innovation Pty Ltd
Mr Anthony Scott — Senior Sales Engineer/Specialist at
Siemans Industry, Siemans

- Mr Charlie Odom — Global Sales Executive serving as
Director of Sales and Business Development, Celgard

- Mr John Baker — Sales Manager, Celgard

- Mr Stephen Beckett — General Manager — Community
Engagement & Cultural Services, Planning & Community
Engagement Division, Townsville City Council

Receive an update on the future potential development of a
lithium-ion battery factory in Townsuville.

Venue: Great Republic Room, Level 7, Westin Copley Place

Status: Confirmed

Program V5d

24/05/2018 Page 13
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Delegates: No
Gift: No/Yes - Level gift and how many
Speech: No

Media: None
Social Media: Yes

Meeting contact:
Telephone No:
Mobile No:
Email:

3:45pm
5:45am (Mon)

Walk back to hotel room
Travel time: 5mins

E’g JTelevant information

Program V5d

24/05/2018
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Pages 16 through 25 redacted for the following
s73irrelevant information



Lucas Clarke

From: Donna O'Donoghue <donna.odonoghue@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 12:10 PM

To: Peter Nibbs; Lucas Clarke

Subject: Fwd: Imperium3

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Peter Nibbs <Peter.Nibbs@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Date: 25 May 2018 at 6:40:44 pm AEST

To: Donna O'Donoghue <donna.odonoghue@ministerial.qld.gov.au>, Geoff Breusch
<Geoff.Breusch@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Imperium3

FYI

Peter Nibbs
Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for Trade

P 07 3719 7000;ETF_Vere—"]

R 1 William Street, Brishane QLD 4000
Queensland PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002
Government

From: Ross Buchanan <ross.buchanan@preimiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 25 May 2018 6:32 PM

To: Tess Bishop <tess.bishop@préemiers.gld.gov.au>; External - David Russo
<david.russo@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Virginia Greville <Virginia.Grevilie@tig.gld.gov.au>; Peter Nibbs
<Peter.Nibbs@ministerial.qld.gov au>; Mark Cridland <mark.cridland @premiers.qld.gov.au>; Jacob
Fredericks <jacob.fredericks@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Toni Power <Toni.Power@dsdmip.ald.gov.au>;
Gerard Coggan <Gerard.Ccggan@dsdmip.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Imperium3

Hi Tess

Gerard Coggan, ED within DSD has indicated a number of times that the company has still not
provided the due diligence information required to enable the grant of funding to be finalised by
DSD. It will alse need to go through the formal Jobs and Regional Growth panel (Mark is a co -chair
on that' panel). Gerard and his DDG , Toni Power could assist if further details on the issues there are
required.

| see no particular problem with a media release if that is desired (careful wording required), but a
Statement of Intent could appear to commit the state without the proper due diligence and formal
grant proposal process having been undertaken. Further the grant is between the State and
Imperium3, and not sure if Townsville CC should be a signatory (if that is intended?).

Gerard’s number for further information isf
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Regards

Ross

Ross Buchanan

Executive Director

Economic Policy, Policy Division
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9337 M0

Queensland  Level 30, | William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government  po Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

H White . .
- : Proudly accredited ite Ribbon
N ng?l?;;}ace by White Ribbon
I Y

stralia

From: Tess Bishop

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 6:22 PM

To: David Russo <David.Russo@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Virginia Greville <Virginia.Greville@tig.gld.gov.au>; Ross Buchanan
<ross.buchanan@premiers.gld.gov.au>; Peter Nibbs (peter.nibbs@ministerial.gld.gov.au)
<peter.nibbs@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Mark Crid!and “mark.cridland@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Jacob
Fredericks <jacob.fredericks@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Imperium3

Hi TCC has now phoned me and have asked could we sign a statement of intent?

Thank you

[x] ======""|Tess Bishop

Deputy Director-General

Strategy and Engagement

Department of the Pizmierand Cabinet

P 07 3003 9182 Wiliomaor®
Level 29, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, OLD 4002

T

On 25 May 2018, at 3:01 pm, David Russo <David.Russo@premiers.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi

DG was just briefed on the Mission this afternoon by John Crawford. The DG
has undertaken to speak directly with TCC.

2
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For the brief; can there just be line the TCC has proposed a heads of
agreement signing while in Boston, however, this won’t proceed because of
DSD advice X ?

Regards

[cid:image002.png@01D3F439.47D65B60]|David Russo
A/Director — Protocol Queensland

Strategic Engagement and Protocol

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P +617 3003 9250 M +61

Level 29, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Virginia Greville [mailto:Virginia.Greville@tiq.qid.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 25 May 2018 2:52 PM

To: Ross Buchanan <ross.buchanan@premiers.qgld.gov.au>; Tess Bishop
<tess.bishop@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Peter Nibbs
(peter.nibbs@ministerial.qld.gov.au) <peter.nibbs@ministerial.gld.gov.au>;
David Russo <David.Russo@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Mark Cridland <mark.cridland@premieis.qld.gov.au>; Jacob Fredericks
<jacob.fredericks@premiers.qld.gov.zau~

Subject: RE: Imperium3

I have talked to Gerard C in DSD ~ neither I, not Denise Kreymborg our
senior officer in Townsville, has ever talked to the Council or Stephen B
about imperium.

Virginia Greville

Chief Executive Officet

Trade and Investment (Queensland

Telephone: +61 73514 3133

Mobile:  +615aa"

Email:
virginia.greville@tiq.qld.gov.au<mailto:virginia.greville@tiq.qld.gov.au>
Level 10, 1 William Street, Brisbane Qld 4000

PO Box 12400 George Street, Brisbane QId 4003 Australia
[cid:image00].png@01D39C2B.44C89840]

tig.qld gov.au<https://apac01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3
AYa2F%2Ftig.qld.gov.au%2F &data=01%7C01%7CDavid.Russo%40premiers

.qld.gov.au%7Cbb8f6a5fa42042d41e¢7108d5¢c1fb48ce%7C51778d2aababdc76

97d¢782782d65046%7C0&sdata=%2B6K %2F A% 2FKkF Tt T6dRF461pMkXtb
LebewAfSeDuuoh%2Fbl YQ%3D &reserved=0>

[cid:image002.png@01D39C2B.44C89840]<https://apac0].safelinks.protecti
on.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F %2Fwww.facebook.com%2FTradeandIn
vestmentQld&data=01%7C01%7CDavid.Russo%40premiers.qld.gov.au%7C
bb8f6a5fa42042d41¢7108d5¢1fb48¢ce%7C51778d2aababdc7697dc782782d65

046%7C0&sdata=QFJHITVrHM2kyibh YwLifGqQAkf%2F%2B4kluazjLoj9
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AgM%3Dé&reserved=0> [cid:image003.png@01D39C2B.44C89840]
<https://apac01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3 A%2F %2 Ftwit
ter.com%?2Ftradeinvestqld&data=01%7C01%7CDavid.Russo%40premiers.qgl
d.gov.au%7Cbb816a5fa42042d41¢7108d5¢c1{b48ce%7C51778d2aabab4c7697
dc782782d65046%7C0&sdata=PpDInG60CVwkezdkM13i4UfnWasP54FutL
9xfclifXU%3D&reserved=0> [cid:image004.png@01D39C2B.44C89840]
<https://apac01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3 A%2F%2Fww

- w.linkedin.com%?2Fcompany%2Ftradeinvestqld%2F &data=01%7C01%7CDa
vid.Russo%40premiers.qld.gov.au%7Cbb8{6a5fa42042d41e7108d5¢c1fb48ce
%7C51778d2aa6ab4c¢7697dc782782d65046%7C0&sdata=sT4RDCupURLNb
LtxpcQ0XnYIDIAoyGECWEQpeFVIM%2FA%3D&reserved=0> fecid:ima
£e005.png@01D39C2B.44C89840]

<https://apac01 .safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3 A%2F%2Fmed
tum.com%2F%40tradeinvestqld&data=01%7C01%7CDavid.RGsso%40premi
ers.qld.gov.au%7Cbb816a5fa42042d41e7108d5¢1fb48ce%7C51778d2aabab4
c7697dc782782d65046%7C0&sdata=aqSIsmcbrPtmKuTsGOOUK dXcFNmir
8KSW6aN7ITvpMs%3Dé&reserved=0>

[cid:image018.png@01D3F438. BDC64570]
<https://apac01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?utl=https¥e3 A%2F%2Fww
w.tig.gld.gov.au%2F &data=01%7C01%7CDavid.Russc%40premiers.qld.gov.
au%7Cbb8f6a5fa42042d41e7108d5¢1{b48ce%7CS1778d2aabab4c7697dc782
782d65046%7C0&sdata=68aufSrin2sKmeyeBdzSK6ZHj383cIxZWUqcExtE
474%3D&reserved=0>

[cid:image007.png@01D3EE91.30D35060]<https://apac01 .safelinks.protecti
on.outlook.com/?url=https%3 A%2F %2 Fwww.tiq.qld.gov.au%2Fawards%2F
&data=01%7C01%7CDavid.Russo%40premiers.gld.gov.au%7Cbb8f6a5fad2
042d41€7108d5¢1fb48ce%7C51778d2aa6ab4c7697dc782782d65046%7C0&
sdata=J3zwxZj9ptFOMc6MKkjDiB%2Bz1cAa0lRqU7J5r7pMiiwo%3D&reserv
ed=0> ‘

[cid:image008.png@01D3EEI1.30D35060]<https://apac01.safelinks.protecti
on.outlook.com/?url=htips%3 A%2F%2Fwww.tig.qld.gov.au¥%2Fti-
strategy%2F &data=01%7C01%7CDavid. Russo%40premiers.qld.gov.au%7C
bb8f6astad2042d4167108d5¢11b48ce%7C51778d2aabab4c7697dc782782d65
046%7C0&sdate=56CiouOMaF3gqmyT6rVBoYc9AY0sKnDDZgh5Zw%2B6
4141%3D & reseryed=0>

From: Ross Buchanan
<ross.buchanan@premiers.qld.gov.au<mailto:ross.buchanan@premiers.gld.go
v.ag—>

Sent: Friday, 25 May 2018 2:11 PM

To: Virginia Greville
<virginia.greville@tiq.qld.gov.au<mailto:virginia.greville@tiq.qld.gov.au>>;
Tess Bishop
<tess.bishop@premiers.qld.gov.au<mailto:tess.bishop@premiers.gld.gov.au>
>; Peter Nibbs
(peter.nibbs@ministerial.qld.gov.au<mailto:peter.nibbs@ministerial.qld.gov.a
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u>)
<peter.nibbs@ministerial.qld.gov.au<mailto:peter.nibbs@ministerial.gld.gov.
au>>; David Russo
<David.Russo@premiers.qld.gov.au<mailto:David.Russo@premiers.qld.gov.
au>> ‘

Cec: Mark Cridland
<mark.cridland@premiers.qld.gov.au<mailto:mark.cridland@premiers.qld.go
v.au>>; Jacob Fredericks
<jacob.fredericks@premiers.qld.gov.au<mailto:jacob.fredericks@premiers.ql

d.gov.au>> ,
Subject: Imperium3

Hi Virginia, Tess, Peter and David

As you may know, Ec Pol prepared the Imperium3 brief in conjunction with
DSD to assist the Trade mission preparation. We understand this meeting was
set up with David at the request of the Townsville City Council and we
prepared information on the background to the project.. We also understand
Townsville CC is proposing to sign something at the meeting in Boston, and
apparently Stephen Beckett from Townsville CC indicated to DSD he has
raised this with yourselves? He did not let DSD know what is being signed
or planned.

So that we can amend and finalise the brief is’ someone able to confirm what
may have been agreed? DSD said that it cannot be the $3.1 million assistance
agreement between DSD and Imperium3 'because Imperium3 is yet to provide
and finalise its due diligence information. Therefore it may be an agreement
between Townsville CC and Imperium3?

Grateful for any help and we wiil then urgently amend the brief accordingly.
Regards

Ross

[cid:image003.png@(1D3F439.47D65B60]Ross Buchanan
Executive Director

Economic Policy. Policy Division

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3002 9337 Mffomaon - - |
Level 30, I William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

[cid:image006.ipg@01D3678C.263E8430]

This email is intended only for the addressce. Its use is limited to that intended
by the author at the time and it is not to be distributed without the author's
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consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability
for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing,
The opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not
necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is
confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message
immediately

The information contained in the above e-mail message or messages (which
includes any attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. Itis
intended only for the use of the person or entity to which it is addressed. If
you are not the addressee any form of disclosure, copying, modification,
distribution or any action taken or omitted in reliance on the informigtion is
unauthorised. Opinions contained in the message(s) do not necessarily reflect
the opinions of the Queensland Government and its authorities. if you
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete it from your computer system network.
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This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the
time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State

of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently
confirmed in writing. The opiniars expressed in this email are those of the author and do not

necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify the author

and delete this message immediately

This email, together with anyattachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and

delete this email and anv copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any

form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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ﬁas Clarke

From: Donna O'Donoghue <donna.odonoghue@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 12:12 PM

To: Lucas Clarke; Peter Nibbs

Subject: Fwd: Updated Japan USA Trade Mission program

Attachments: image002.png; ATT00001.htm; Program - Premier - Japan & USA - V5.docx;
ATT00002.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: David Russo <David.Russo @premiers.gld.gov.au>

Date: 21 May 2018 at 10:35:30 am AEST

To: "donna.odonoghue@ministerial.qld.gov.au" <donna.odoncghue@ministerial.gld.gov.au>, Geoff
Breusch <Geoff.Breusch@ministerial.qld.gov.au>, Julia Sheedy <juiia.sheedy@premiers.qld.gov.au>,
Mary-Anne Munro <Mary-Anne.Munro@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Tina Culpo <Tina.Culpo@premiers.qld.gov.au>, Elizabeth Suiiivan
<Elizabeth.Sullivan@ministerial.ald.gov.au>, "B St o e~ [HQ]"

4 [@police.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Updated Japan USA Trade Mission program

Hi
Latest program from Friday’s meeting.
Appreciate feedback on:
e Number of LA engagements currently proposed.
e Las Vegas Conventions and Visitors Authority meeting requires adjustment to
travelling party currently Premier; GB and KB

Regards

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information. !f received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and
delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recinient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
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
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Version 5

Trade & Investment Mission to Japan and USA by the Hon Annastacia Palaszczuk MP,

Premier of Queensland and Minister for Trade

29 May — 8 June 2018

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

Tuesday 29 May 2018 — Brisbane/Tokyo

F.73 iirelevant information

Program V5 21/05/2018
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Pages 34 through 43 redacted for the following
s73irrelevant information



Sunday 3 June 2018 - Boston

5,5 irre evanf Information

Program V5 21/05/2018 Page 12
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E.73 irrelevant information

2:55pm
4:55am (Mon)

Traveltime: 5mins

3:00pm — 3:45pm
5:00am — 5:45am

Meeting with Imperium 3 and Townsville City Council

(Mon) . ':thgn;{é:es:
" Councillor Jenny Hill - Mayor, Townsville City Council
71— ““Mir Cory Cooney - Executive Director, Imperium 3
"= Mir Bill Moss AO (TBC) - Chairman, Boston Energy and
Innovation Pty Ltd
Receive an update on the future potential development of a
lithium-ion battery factory in Townsville.
Venue: Greater Republic Room, Level 7, Westin Copley Place
Status: To be requested
Delegates: No
Gift: No/Yes - Level gift and how many
Speech: No
Media: None
Social Media: Yes
Meeting contact:
Program V5 21/05/2018 Page 13
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Telephone No:
Mobile No:
Email:
3:45pm Walk back to hotel room
5:45am (Mon) Travel time: 5mins
T TTrelevant ormation i
Program V5 21/05/2018 Page 14

RTIP186.pdf - Page Number: 46 of 125



Pages 47 through 54 redacted for the followin,
s73irrelevant information



OFFICIAL VISiT TO
JAPAN AND -
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

BY

THE HONOURABLE
ANNASTACIA PALASZCZUK MP
PREMIER OF QUEENSLAND

) AND
MINISTER FOR TRADE

29 MAY — 8 JUNE 2018
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_()FFICEAL PARTY

The Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensiand and Minister for Trade

Mr David Stewart
Director-General
Departinent of the Premier and Cabinet

Ms Donna O’Donoghue
Deputy Director of Policy
Office of the Premier and Minister for Trade

Mr Geoffrey Breusch
Principal Media Advisor
Office of the Premier and Minister for Trade

Mr David Russo
A/Director, Protocol Queensland
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Senior Constable Kellie Brooks
Queensland Police Service

TRADE AND INVESTMENT QUEENSLAND

Mr Tak Adachi*
Trade and Investment Commissioner — Japan

Mr Javier Jativa*
Trade and Investment Deputy Commissioner — North
America

A Japan only
* United States of America only
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SCREEN QUEENSLAND

Ms Tracey Vieira#
‘Chief Executive Officer

ADVANCE TEAM

xempt Sch 3(10)(1)(1)
Sel’geangerson/property/environment

Queensland Police Service

Senior Constabld

Queensland Police Service

MEDIA

Mr Patrick Condren
Journalist
Seven Australia

Mr Daniel Burton
Cameraman
Seven Australia

A Japan only
* United States of America only
# Los Angeles only
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MAYORS*

Councilior Wiatthew Burnett
Mayor, Gladstone Regional Council

Councillor Jack Dempsey
Mayor, Bundaberg Regional Council

Councillor Jenny Hill
Mayor, Townsville City Council

Councillor Mark Jamieson
Mayor, Sunshine Coast Regional Council

Councilior Margaret Strelow
Mayor, Rockhampton Regional Council

Councillor Allan Sutherland
Mayor, Moreton Bay Regional Council

Mr Stephen Beckett
General Manager, Community Engagement & Cultural
Services, Townsville City Council

: Mr Tony Cullen
General Manager, Advance Rockhampton
Rockhampton Regional Council

Mr Craig Matheson
Chief of Staff, Sunshine Coast Regional Council

Mr Stewart Pentland
Director, Planning and Economic Development
Moreton Bay Regional Council

+ Boston only
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BIO 2018 BUSINESS DELEGATION+

Professor Peter Andrews AO
Chair
Life’Sciences Queensiand

Dr Mark Ashton
Executive -Director, Intellectual Property Commercialisation
Uniquest Pty Ltd

Dr Craig Belcher
Senior Director, Commercial Engagement - Health
Uniquest Pty Ltd

Mr Thor Berg
Marketing Manager
Q-Pharm Pty Limited

Ms Clare Blain
- Operations Manager
.,""“"‘ﬂ Life Sciences Queensland

Dr Emma Bolderson
Senior Research Fellow
Queensland University of Technology

Mr Kristof Boot
Clinical Operations Manager
Mater Research

Ms Clare Bouche
Techcom Administrator/PA
Uniquest Pty Ltd

Dr Stuart Boyer
Principal, Patent Attorney, Griffith Hack
Griffith University

Ms Roberta Bozzoli
Partner, Thomson Geer

+ Boston only
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[C TPl - Personal Information

Ms Tracey Brown
Chief Development Officer
Anatara Lifesciences

Dr Ben Callaghan
Research Partnerships Manager, Australian Institute for
Bioengineering and Nanotechnology
The University of Queensland

Mr David Cash
Business Development & Alliance Manager
QIMR Berghofer Medical Research Institute

Mr Tony Conaghan
Senior Partner, Life Sciences
Thompson Geer

Dr Rob Crombie
Chief Executive Officer
QUE Oncology Inc

Dr James Daveson
Principal Investigator — Gastroenterologist
University of the Sunshine Coast

Dr Chris Davis
General Manager, Institute for Glycomics
Griffith University
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Ms Lea Diifey
Executive Director, Szience Development
Department of Envijonment and Science
Queensland Government

Ms Diane Dixon
Project Director, Gold Coast Health & Knowledge Precinct
Griffith University

Mr Keith Dredge
Chief Scientific Officer
Zucero Therapeulics

Mr Ujjwal Dua
Business and Innovation Manager, Griffith Enterprise
Griffith University

Dr Patrick Dwyer
Commercialisation Manager, qutbluebox
Queensland University of Technology

L =
?-]-*;%. _ Dr Stephen Earl

| Director, Commercial Engagment - Life Sciences
Uniquest Pty Ltd

Ms Anna Feros
Special Counsel
King and Wood Mallesons

Mr Ty Ferretti
Business and Innovation Manager, Sciences
Griffith University

Professor Frank Gannon
Director and CEO
QIMR Berghofer Medical Research Institute

Mrs Simone Garske
Executive Director, Alumni and Development
Queensland University of Technology
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DrMNagaraj Gopisetty
Business Development & Commercialisation Manager
Translationa! Research Institute

s Dimity Gransbury
Proposal Manager
Clinical Network Services Pty Ltd

Dr Paul Griffin
Principal tnvestigator / Director, Infectious Diseases
Mater Research

Professor Lyn Griffiths
Executive Director, Institute for Health and Biomedical
Innovation
Queensland University of Technology

Dr Bernadette Hawkins
Principal, Cullens

Professor Robert Henry
Director, Queensland Alliance for Agriculture and Food
Innovation
The University of Queensland

Professor Peter Hgj
President and Vice-Chancellor
The University of Queensland

Mr Craig Hurren
Global Health of Business Development
Q-Pharm Pty Limited

Dr Seth Jones
Manager of Development and Commercialisation
James Cook University

Professor Helen Klaebe
Dean, Research and Research Training
Queensland University of Technology
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Dr Christine Lane
Business Manager
Queensland University of Technology

Or Andrew Leech
General Manager, Commercial Operations
qutbluebox
Queensland University of Technology

Dr Kanthi Lewis
Associate Director, Business Development
TetraQ Research Infrastructure Centre

Mr Lucas Litewka
Director, Clinical Trials Centre
University of the Sunshine Coast

Mr Stewart Macintyre
Director, Science Capability, Engagement and
Collaboration, Science Development
Department of Environment and Science
Queensiand Government

Mr Godfrey Mantle
Chair, CARP Pharmaceuticals

Mr Richard Marsden
Co-Founder
Vast BioScience

Mr Nicholas Mathiou
Director, Griffith Enferprise
Griffith University

Mr Michael McArdle
Director, Office of Research
Queensland University of Technology

Dr Robert McLachlan
Business Development Execulive
QIMR Berghofer Medical Research Institute
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M¢ Tim MclLennan
Chief Executive Cfficer, qutbluebox
Queensland University of Technology

Dr Wim Meutermans
Chief Scientific Officer
Vast BioScience

Ms Neena Mitter

Agriculture and Food Innovation
The University of Queensiand

Dr Raisa Monteiro
Strategic Development Manager
Griffith Institute for Drug Discovery
Griffith University .

Ms Louise Morland
Director, Communication and Marketing
Translational Research Institute

Dr Dean Moss
Chief Executive Officer
Uniquest Pty Ltd

Professor Carolyn Mountford
Chief Executive Officer and Director of Research
Translational Research Institute

Professor Sagadevan Mundree
Centre Director
Queensland University of Technology

Mr David Nelson
Director
CARP Pharmaceuticals

Mr Stuart Newman

Chief Executive Officer
Therapeutic Innovation Australia
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Professor Lars Nielsen
Senior Group!.eader, Australian Institute for
Bioengineering ard Nanotechnology
The University of Queensland

Professor Ken O'Byrne
Faculty of Health
Queensiand University of Technology

Ms Tamlyn O'Connor
Relationships and Operations Manager
Johnsen & Johnson Innovation Partnering Office
Queensland University of Technology

Professor lan O'Connor AC
Vice Chancellor and President
Griffith University

CTPT - Personal Information

Professor Ned Pankhurst
Senior Deputy Vice Chancellor
Griffith University

Dr Ryan Parlett
Director, Business Management
Thermo Fisher (Patheon)

Dr Sean Parsons
Managing Director
Ellume Pty Ltd
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M Mario Pennisi
Chiief Executive Officer
Life Sciencés Queensiand

Mr Greg Pratt
Partner, Global Investment and Innovation Incentives
Deloitte

Professor John Prins
Director, MRI-UQ
Mater Research

Associate Professor Chamindie Punyadeera
Facully of Health, School - Biomedical Sciences
Queensland University of Technology

Dr Erin Rayment
Director, Office of Research Development
University of Southern Queensland

'E Mr Garry Redlich
1‘3‘5 Chief Executive Officer

N Implicit Bioscience Ltd

) Mr Mark Reid
: Director, Graythan Regulatory Services

Associate Professor Derek Richard
. Institute for Health and Biomedical innovation
Queensland University of Technology

Mr Max Rossetto
Head, Business Development
Q-Pharm Pty Limited

Professor Alan Rowan
Director, Australian Institute for Bioengineering and
Nanotechnology
The University of Queensland
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Professor Pankaj Sah
Director, Queensiand Brain Institute
The University of Queensland

CTPI - Personal Informatior

Professor Louis Schofield
Director, Australian Institute of Tropical Medicine
James Cook University

Ms Rachel Sciascia
Partner, Gadens

Professor Arun Sharma
Deputy Vice-Chancellor
(Research and Commercialisation)
Queensland University of Technology

Professor Margaret Sheil AO
Vice-Chancellor and President
Queensland University of Technology

Mrs Alita Singer
Principal Trade and Investment Officer
Trade and Investment Queensland
Queensland Government

Associate Professor Kirsten Spann
BIO Fellow, Institute for Health and Biomedical Innovation
Queensland University of Technology .

- B Mr Matt Spitzer

Program Coordinator
Cancer Care / Clinical Trials Unit
Mater Research

Dr Sally-Anne Stephenson
BIO Fellow, Institute for Health and Biomedical Innovation
Queensland University of Technology
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Ms Stephanie Surm
Research Partnelships Manager
Queensiand Brain Institute
The Universily of Queensland

Dr Jens Tampe
Deputy Director, Griffith Enterprise
Griffith University

Dr Peter Tapley
Director, TetraQ Research Infrastructure Centre
The University of Queensland
Mr Les Tillack

(Formerly Pharmasynth)

kA Pl - Personal Information

m Chief Executive OfficerLuinaBio
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Professor Mark von ltzstein
Executive Director, Institute for Glycomics
Griffith University

Professor Brandon Wainwright
Director, Institute for Molecular Bioscience
The University of Queensland

Mr lan Walker

Mr Michael West
Chief Operating Officer
Anatara Lifesciences Ltd

Mr Stephen Williams
Deputy Director, Queensland Alliance for Agricullure and
Food Innovation
The University of Queensland
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Mr Blake Wills
Chiaf Executive Officer
Mircroba

Professor Mia Woodruff
Science and Engineering Faculty
Queensland University of Technology

Mr lan Wronski AO

Peputy Vice-Chancellor, Division of Tropical Health
Medicine

James Cook University

Professor Robina Xavier
Executive Dean, Business School
Queensland University of Technology

Professor Prasad Yarlagadda OAM
Science and Engineering Faculty
Queensland University of Technology

I*. = \“ Professor Ross Young

_ N Executive Dean, Faculty of Health
L“.:@ Queensland University of Technology

Mrs Maria Young
Spouse of Ross Young
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PROGRANME

Time in bold indicates iocal time
Time in normal font indicates Brisbane time

Time differences

Tokyo 1 hour behind Brisbane
Boston 14 hours behind Brisbane
Las Vegas 17 hours behind Brisbane
Los Angeles 17 hours behind Brisbane

18

k. /< Iirelevant information

~N
= | Tuesday 25 May 2018
s
s |
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Pages 74 through 95 redacted for the followin,
s73irrelevant information



Sunday 3 June 201§

B./3 irrelevant information
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Pages 97 through 98 redacted for the following
s73irrelevant information
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k. 73 irrelevant information

2.55pm Short walk within hotel to the Greater
4.55am Republic Room, Level 7
Moin4 Jun

LB
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45

Imperium 3 and Townsville City Council

3.00pm Meetirig with:
5.00am s Councillor Jenny Hill, Mayor
Mon 4 Jurni e Mr Cory Cooney, Executive
Director, Imperium 3
e MrBill Moss AO (TBC), Chairman,
Boston Energy and Innovation Pty
Ltd
e Mr Anthony Scott, Senior Sales
Engineer / Specialist at Siemens
Industry, Siemens
e Mr Charlie Odom, Global Sales
Executive serving as Director of
Sales and Business Development,

- Celgard
e Mr John Baker, Sales Manager,
ﬂ Celgard
e Mr Stephen Beckett, General
N Manager, Community Engagement
& Cultural Services, Planning &
‘?im Community Engagement Division
< Venue:
E== Greater Republic Room, Level 7, The Westin
_ Copley Place
] Contact:
E Mr Stephen Beckett
—- T
E: Attendees: Official Party, Mayor Jenny
Hill
Media: PC, DB
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F z 3.45pm Return hack to hotel room on foot
EFE o
B./3 irelevant information
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WEATHER

Tokyo

18°C to 25°C cloudy

Boston

11°C to 15°C fine and sunny
Los Angeles

16°C/to 26°C mostly sunny
Las Vegas

23°C 10-38°C fine and sunny

EXCHANGE RATES

A$1 = ¥83.21

A$5 = ¥416.05
A$10 = ¥832.09
A$50 = ¥4160.46
A$100 = ¥8320.92

A%$1=USS$.75

A$5 = US$3.76
A$10 = US$7.51
A$50 = US$37.55
A$100 = US$75.10

pdf - Page Number: 121 of 125

66




TELEPHONE NUMBERS
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F. 73 irelevant information
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Page 123 redacted for the following r
s73irrelevant information
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